NEW YORK CITY DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION
Joseph Ponte, Commissioner

John Goddard, Agency Chief Contracting Officer
Central Office of Procurement

Bulova Corporate Center
75-20 Astoria Boulevard, Suite 160
East Elmhurst, NY 11370

Office: 718 546-0768
Fax: 718 278-6205

May 19,2014

ADDENDUM # 3
Furnishing of all Labor and Material Necessary and
Required for: Requirements Contract “Forensic

Drug Testing Services for Correction Officer
Applicants.” PIN 072201430A1U

Dear Prospective Bidder:

Pursuant to §3-02(i) of the Procurement Policy Board (PPB) Rules, the Department Correction
(DOC) is issuing Addendum # 3 to the solicitation for “Forensic Drug Testing Services for
Correction Officer Applicants.” PIN 072201430AIU.

BID DUE DATE
Please be advised that the Bid Opening Date for the above referenced procurement remains May
23,2014 at 11:00AM

DEADLINE FOR CLARIFICATIONS
The deadline for questions/clarifications has passed.

Revised responses

Please see revised responses to certain questions from Addenda #2.
11)  Our vendors provide us with supplies, are we allowed to use those vendors?

Revised response: Subcontracting is not allowed. We expect that the awarded vendor
will provide all required supplies.

15)  What is the estimated annual percent of positive test?

Revised Response: Currently, this is less than one percent. However, this shall not serve
as a basis to determine future percentage of positive tests.

18)  Isee you require the initial screen use the ELIZA method. Would you consider the EMIT
(Enzyme Multiplied Immunoassay Technique) method of testing?

Revised Response: The Department may consider EMIT method in the future. For the
purposes of this bid, the ELIZA method is currently specified.
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Additional Questions and Responses

1Y)

2)

3)

4

Can you tell me is subcontract allowed in this contract?

Response: No, subcontracting is not allowed.

The contract has to train the DOC?

Response: See training requirements on Part C, Article 4.A.(4) page C-2.
We have to pick up the specimen from DOC right?

Response: Yes. See Part C, Article 4.B.(1) and responses to questions 7 and 16 in
Addenda #2.

on the Immunoglobulin G confirmation test , what are actually you looking for ? blood
test to test for alcohol level right ?

Response: Immunoglobulin G confirmation test is a test required on the saliva sample
for the presence of immunoglobulin (which would confirm that the sample is indeed
saliva).

Please sign below in acknowledgment of this addendum.
*Submit this addendum with your bid.

By ¥/PA

Deputy Agency Chiéf Contracting Officer

[ Acknowledge Receipt of this Addendum.

Bidder/Company Name (Print)

Authorized Representative (Print Name)

Authorized Representative (Signature) Date
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